From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Scott Allen Jackson

plant-biotechj

Sorry, cannot do this at this time.

scott

On Mar 20, 2015, at 12:03 PM, plant-biotechj <plant-biotechj@wiley.com>

wrote:

Dear Dr Jackson,

I've not yet received a response from you with regard to the invitation to submit a
review article to the Genomics special issue of Plant Biotechnology Journal (see
below). As the editorial team are keen to have you on board with this exciting
special issue, and in order to be able to plan for submissions, could you please let
me know whether or not this is something that you’ll be able to contribute

towards.

| look forward to your response.

Kind regards,

Jim

Jim Ruddock
Managing Editor

John Wiley & Sons, Inc
9600 Garsington Road,
Oxford, OX4 2DQ

UK

www.wiley.com

T +44 (0) 1865 476206

jruddock@wiley.com
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From: plant-biotechj

Sent: 09 March 2015 15:57

To: 'sjackson@uga.edu'

Cc: 'dave.edwards@uwa.edu.au'; 'R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG'; HENRY DANIELL; plant-
biotechj

Subject: Plant Biotechnology Journal Special Issue: Genomics - an invitation to submit
(SIG1.3)

Dear Dr Jackson,
Plant Biotechnology Journal Special Issue on Genomics

To acknowledge and highlight the significant findings and advancements that
have been made in the field of plant genomics during recent years, The Plant
Biotechnology Journal and its editors believe it is timely to present the scientific
community with a special issue dedicated solely to Genomics. Plant
Biotechnology Journal intends to publish a special issue in the Autumn of 2015.
The general aim of this special issue is to focus on advances in plant genomics
and its application for applied crop improvement. The special issue will comprise
updates on genome sequencing projects and advances in genotyping. In addition,
the issue will contain articles describing specific applications of genomics to crop
improvement.

Accordingly, we would like to invite you to contribute a ‘Review article’ for
inclusion in this special issue. You can identify a suitable topic and co-authors to
help as you see fit. The special issue editors will then consider your chosen topic
and advise as appropriate should there be any overlap with other submissions. The
complete range of invited authors for this special issue is enclosed below.

First drafts should be submitted by 15th May 2015. To maximize accessibility,
articles should be concise, at around 10 printed pages for most contributions
(around 7000-9000 words and seven tables/figures). However, we recognize that
some articles may need to be longer, so please let the Editorial Office (plant-
biotechj@wiley.com) know if you anticipate this being the case for you.

All contributions will undergo the normal peer review process, and will be sent to
a number of experts, who will be given guidance on the aims of the special issue
and asked to provide constructive feedback and suggestions for improvement.

Please let me know within the next two weeks (20th March 2015) if you are
interested in contributing to this special issue — supplying a working title and
names of any co-authors should you have any

We very much hope that you will be part of this exciting initiative, and look
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forward to your response.

With best regards,

Professor Dave Edwards, Special Issue Editor, dave.edwards@uwa.edu.au

Dr Rajeev Varshney, Special Issue Editor, R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG
Professor Henry Daniell, Editor-in-Chief, hdaniell@upenn.edu

Jim Ruddock
Managing Editor

John Wiley & Sons, Inc
9600 Garsington Road,
Oxford, OX4 2DQ

UK

www.wiley.com
T +44 (0) 1865 476206

jruddock@wiley.com
<image001.jpg>

Invited contributors:

Robert Henry
Andy Paterson
Scott Jackson
lan Small
Jeff Bennetzen
Keith Edwards
Rod Snowdon
Michele Morgante
Isobel Parkin

. Peter Langridge

. lain Donninson

. Xiaowu Wang

. Bin Han

. Roberto Tuberosa

. Pat Schnable
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16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
217.
28.
29.
30.

Tim Close

Tim Sutton

John Manners

Shengyi Liu

Boulos Chalhoub

Susan McCouch

Rod Wing

Eduard Akhunov, KSU
Jianming Yu, lowa State Uni
Qifa Zhang, China

Liang Xian Qiang, China
Suk Ha Lee, Korea

Sachiko Isobe/ Satoshi Tabata, Japan
Dave Edwards

Rajeev Varshney



